

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Ned Douglas

No. **12,990 Criminal**

FILED

FEB 14 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this **14th** day of **February**, **1957** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and ¹ **without counsel**; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ² **guilty** of the offense of **having violated Title 26, U.S.C., 5008(b), 5642 in that he had in his possession nontaxpaid distilled spirits,**

as charged ³ **in the Information;** and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of ⁴

Ninety (90) Days.

IT IS ADJUDGED that ⁵ **execution of sentence be stayed until February 18, 1957 at 9:00 A. M.**

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ RUSSELL H. SMITH
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: ⁶

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 14th day of February, 1957

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Elliott Pettitt, Jr.

No. 12,950 - Criminal

FILED

FEB 21 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 21st day of February, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, E. James Unruh.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of having possessed and concealed thirteen (13) gallons of non-taxpaid distilled spirits; in violation of Title 26, U. S. C., Sections 5008(b), 5642 and 7206(4), as charged in Counts number One and Two of the Indictment;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of 4

Count One - Ninety (90) Days.
Count Two - Ninety (90) Days. Said sentence shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

John Morley
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Royce H. Savage
United States District Judge

The Court recommends commitment to: 6

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this day of

(Signed) Clerk

(By) Deputy Clerk.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 FOR THE
 NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America)
 v.)
 Tommy Lee Clark)

No. 12,992 - Criminal

F. L. E. D.

FEB 21 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
 Clerk, U.S. District Court

On the 24th day of August, 1956, in the United States District Court for the District of North Dakota, Northeastern Division, came the attorney for the Government and the defendant appeared in person without counsel, and having been advised by the Court of his constitutional rights to be prosecuted by indictment and to have a trial by jury, he signed a consent to be prosecuted as a juvenile delinquent, and thereupon pleaded guilty to the Information.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant had been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of being a juvenile delinquent in violation of Chapter 403, Title 18, U. S. C. A.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant was guilty as charged and convicted.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant was placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years, commencing at Twelve o'clock noon of said date.

IT WAS ORDERED on the 16th day of February, 1957 that jurisdiction of the probationer be transferred to the Northern District of Oklahoma, which accepted jurisdiction over the probationer on February 21, 1957.

NOW, on this 21st day of February, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant, Tommy Lee Clark, without counsel, and it being shown to the court that said defendant has violated the terms and conditions of said probation,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked and the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of Three (3) Years.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Charles H. Froeb
 Charles H. Froeb

Rayce H. Savage
 United States District Judge

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

George Henry Dixon, Jr.

No. 12,994 - Criminal

FILED

FEB 21 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 21st day of February, 1957, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and ¹ by counsel, Gerard K. Donovan; having consented in writing to prosecution under the juvenile delinquency act, and having been fully apprised of his rights and of the consequences of such consent.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ² guilty

of the offense of having become a juvenile delinquent in that on or about November 26, 1956, he transported in interstate commerce from Baxter Springs, Kansas, to Vinita, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1950 Ford automobile, Motor No. HOKC 107244, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen; in violation of Title 18, U. S. C., Sections 5031 to 5037, as charged in Count Number One of the Information;

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for ~~XXXXXXX~~ treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U. S. C., Section 5010(b),

~~IT IS ADJUDGED XXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

John Morley
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Rayce H. Savage
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: ⁶

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Roy T. Walker

No. 12,961 - Criminal

FILED

MAR - 5 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 5th day of March, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Jack Brown and Harry Seaton.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of not guilty and a verdict of guilty of the offense of having sold a number of dl-amphetamine sulfate tablets without prescriptions therefor from a practitioner licensed by law to administer said drugs, in violation of Title 21, U. S. C., Sections 331 and 353, as charged in Counts number one, two and three of the indictment;

XXXXXXXX

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of pay a fine into the United States of America on Count One in the amount of One Thousand (\$1,000.00) Dollars and that he is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative until payment of said fine or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation on Counts Two and Three for a period of Three (3) years from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that execution of sentence is hereby stayed until May 6, 1957 at 9:30 A. M.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

W. B. Wallace
United States District Judge

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this day of

(Signed) Clerk

(By) Deputy Clerk

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America
v.
General Baking Company

No. 12,991 - Criminal

FILED

MAR 11 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 11th day of March, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared by counsel, Charles B. Cochran.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon plea of nolo contendere and a finding of guilt of the offense of having violated Section 1 of the Act of Congress of July 2, 1890, as amended, entitled, "An Act to protect trade and commerce against unlawful restraints and monopolies" (26 Stat. 209, 15 U.S.C. Sec. 1), commonly known as the Sherman Act, as charged in Count number One of the Indictment;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no such cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of _____ pay unto the United States of America a fine in the amount of Ten Thousand (\$10,000.00) Dollars.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is granted until March 21, 1957, within which to pay the fine imposed.

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

[Signature]
United States Attorney

[Signature]
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America v. Continental Baking Company

No. 12,991 - Criminal MAR 11 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 11th day of March, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared by counsel, Fisher Ames.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of nolo contendere and finding of guilty of the offense of having violated Section 1 of the Act of Congress of July 2, 1890, as amended, entitled, "An Act to protect trade and commerce against unlawful restraints and monopolies" (26 Stat. 209, 15 U.S.C. Sec. 1), commonly known as the Sherman Act, as charged in Count number One of the Indictment;

as charged and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of _____ pay unto the United States of America a fine in the amount of ten thousand (\$10,000.00) Dollars.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is granted until March 21, 1957, within which to pay the fine imposed.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

[Signature] United States Attorney

[Signature] United States District Judge

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____ Clerk

(By) _____ Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Jesse F. Reynolds

No. 12,991 Criminal

FILED

MAR 1 1 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 11th day of March, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, **Charles B. Cochran**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of **nolo contendere** ~~and~~ ~~acknowledging~~ ~~of~~ ~~guilty~~ of the offense of **having violated Section 1 of the Act of Congress of July 2, 1890, as amended, entitled, "An Act to protect trade and commerce against unlawful restraints and monopolies" (26 Stat. 209, 15 U.S.C. Sec. 1), commonly known as the Sherman Act, as charged in Count One of the Indictment;**

~~as charged~~ and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

~~IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.~~

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant ~~is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of~~ pay unto the United States of America a fine in the amount of Five Hundred (\$500.00) Dollars, and that the defendant be committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment until payment of said fine, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law.

IT IS ADJUDGED that execution of sentence be stayed until March 21, 1957 at 9:30 A. M.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

B. Hayden Crawford
United States Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 11th day of March, 1957

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Earl Joseph Nugent

No. 12,976 Criminal

FILED

MAR 13 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 13th day of March, 1957, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated Title 18, U. S. C., Section 2314, in that he transported in interstate commerce a falsely made security, knowing the same to have been falsely made,

as charged in the Indictment; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Ten (10) Years.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the sentence in this case shall run concurrently with the sentence in Criminal Case No. 12,995.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

/s/ JOHN MORLEY
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 13th day of March, 1957

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America
v.
Earl Joseph Nugent

No. 12,995 Criminal

FILED

MAR 13 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 13th day of March, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated Title 18, Section 2314, U. S. C., in that he transported in interstate commerce a falsely made security, knowing the same to have been falsely made,

as charged in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Ten (10) Years.

IT IS ADJUDGED that

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ JOHN MORLEY
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk

A True Copy. Certified this 13th day of March, 1957
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD (By)
Clerk Deputy Clerk

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Earl Joseph Nugent

No. 12,996 Criminal

MAR 13 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 13th day of March, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated Title 18, U. S. C., Section 2314, in that he transported in interstate commerce falsely made securities, knowing the same to have been falsely made, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count One - Ten (10) Years.
Count Two - Ten (10) Years. Sentence of confinement shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the sentence in this case shall run concurrently with the sentence in Criminal Case No. 12,995.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

/s/ JOHN MORLEY
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

.....
Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 13th day of March, 1957

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

MAR 13 1957

United States of America

v.

Raymond Charles Williams

No. 12,997 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 13th day of March, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated Title 18, U. S. C., Section 2312 in that he transported in interstate commerce a stolen 1955 Tudor Studebaker Commander, knowing the automobile to have been stolen,

as charged in the information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Four (4) Years.

IT IS ADJUDGED that
XXXXXXXXXXXX

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ RUSSELL H. SMITH
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 13th day of March, 1957

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

MAR 1 3 1957

United States of America

v.

James Alvin Neighbors

No. 12,998 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 13th day of March, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offenses of having violated Title 18, U. S. C., Section 495 in that he falsely forged the endorsements on certain United States Treasurer's checks, and uttered and published the same as true, as charged in Counts One, Two, Three and Four of the Information; and violated Title 18, U. S. C., Section 1708 in that he stole from a mail box, an authorized depository for mail, a certain letter which had theretofore been deposited in the United States mail, as charged in Count Five of the Information;

~~as charged~~
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

- Count One - Five (5) Years.
- Count Two - Five (5) Years.
- Count Three - Five (5) Years.
- Count Four - Five (5) Years.
- Count Five - Five (5) Years.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the sentence in Counts Two, Three, Four and Five shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

/s/ RUSSELL H. SMITH
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Donald Heinrich

No. **12,980 - Criminal**

FILED

MAR 26 1957

NOBLE C. HCOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this **26th** day of **March**, 19 **57** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and ¹ by counsel, **Paul Gotcher**.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ² **guilty**

of the offense of **having embezzled, stole and unlawfully taken from a motor truck which was moving in interstate commerce from Fort Smith, Arkansas, to Dickens, Nebraska, approximately ten (10) tons of soy bean meal and pellets with the intent to convert it to his own use, and which had a value exceeding \$100.00, in violation of Title 18, U. S. C., Section 699, as charged in count number one of the indictment;**

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of ⁴

Six (6) Months.

IT IS ADJUDGED that ⁵ **the execution of sentence be stayed until April 4, 1957 at 9:00 A. M.**

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: ⁶

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Hubert B. Humphrey

No. 12,980 - Criminal

FILED

MAR 26 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 26th day of March, 1957, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Paul Gotcher.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of **having embezzled, stole and unlawfully taken from a motor truck which was moving in interstate commerce from Fort Smith, Arkansas, to Dickens, Nebraska, approximately twenty (20) tons of soy bean pellets with the intent to convert it to his own use, and which had a value exceeding \$100.00, in violation of Title 18, U. S. C., Section 699, as charged in count number two of the indictment;**

~~EXHIBIT~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Six (6) Months.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ **the execution of sentence be stayed until April 4, 1957 at 9:00 A. M.**

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Edward Walter Bury

}

No. 13,000 - Criminal

FILED

MAR 26 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 26th day of March, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Maynard Ungerman.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of **guilty** of the offense of **having knowingly, wilfully, and unlawfully made a false statement bearing upon his classification with Local Draft Board No. 74, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, by falsely registering as Terry L. Swift, in violation of Title 50, U. S. C., Section 462, as charged in count number one of the information;**

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
as charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ **treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U. S. C., Section 5010(b).**

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~
IT IS ADJUDGED that

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: ⁶

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Manuel Lee McLelland

No. 13,001 - Criminal

FILED

MAR 26 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 26th day of March, 1957, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and **without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ² **guilty**

of the offense of **having knowingly, wilfully, and unlawfully altered a Selective Service Registration Certificate duly issued to Terry L. Swift, 1225 1/2 East 3rd Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, which had been duly issued by Local Draft Board No. 74, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, in violation of Title 50, U. S. C., Section 462, as charged in count number one of the information;**

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~imprisonment for a period of~~ **XXXXXXXXXX treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U. S. C., Section 5010(b).**

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: ⁶

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America
v.
Ralph Isaac Embray

} No. **13,003 - Criminal**

FILED

MAR 26 1957

NOBLE C. HCOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this **26th** day of **March**, 19**57** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and ¹ by counsel, **S. S. Lawrence.**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ² **guilty**

of the offense of **having attempted to enter the Home Federal Savings and Loan Association, a savings and loan association insured by the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, with the intent to commit larceny therein, in violation of Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2113(a), as charged in count number one of the information;**

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
as charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of ⁴

Eighteen (18) Months.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~
IT IS ADJUDGED that

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: ⁶

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Cleo Sutton

}
}

No. **13,003 - Criminal**

FILED

MAR 26 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this **26th** day of **March**, 19 **57** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and ¹ **by counsel, S. S. Lawrence.**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ² **guilty**

of the offense of **having attempted to enter the Home Federal Savings and Loan Association, a savings and loan association insured by the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, with the intent to commit larceny therein, in violation of Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2113(a), as charged in count number one of the information;**

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of ⁴

Three (3) Years.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: ⁶

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Viola Miller

} No. 12,932 - Criminal

FILED

MAR 28 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this **28th** day of **March**, 19 **57** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and ¹ by counsel, **Louis J. Karey**.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon ^{her} ~~his~~ plea of ² **guilty**

of the offense ³ of **having carried on the business of a retail liquor dealer and wilfully failing to pay the special tax therefor as required by law; possessing and concealing non-taxpaid distilled spirits, in violation of Title 26, U. S. C., Sections 5691, 5008(b), 5642 and 7206(4), as charged in counts number one, two, three and four of the indictment;**

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
as charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of ⁴

Count One - Six (6) Months. Count Three - Six (6) Months.
Count Two - Six (6) Months. Count Four - Six (6) Months.

It is adjudged that the sentences imposed in Counts Two, Three and Four shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that ⁵ the sentence in this case shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Criminal Case No. 25,929, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Oklahoma.

It is further adjudged that the execution of sentence be stayed until April 22, 1957 at 9:00 A. M.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: ⁶

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

George Richard Wright

No. 13,007 - Criminal

FILED

MAR 28 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 28th day of March, 1957, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel; and having consented in writing to prosecution under the juvenile delinquency act and having been fully apprised of his rights and of the consequences of such consent.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the ~~defendant~~ juvenile became a delinquent by committing the offense of having transported in interstate commerce from Tulsa, ~~of the State of~~ Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, to Fort Smith, Arkansas, a stolen 1950 Ford Convertible, Motor No. BOMP 159960, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen, in violation of Title 18, U. S. C., Sections 5031 to 5037, as charged in count number one of the information;

~~IT IS ORDERED~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

~~IT IS ORDERED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of~~

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Eighteen (18) Months.

~~IT IS ORDERED that the~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

Albert Sidney Tucker, Jr.,

Defendant.

Criminal No. 12616

FILED

APR - 4 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

ORDER

Motion to Order Sentence Activated and to clarify record filed February 25, 1957, pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C., Section 3568, is without merit and should be overruled in its entirety as the judgment and commitment on the sentence imposed from this court clearly indicates that the sentence is to run consecutive to the sentence now being served and can therefore not be activated under the aforementioned statute.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the motion under Title 18, U.S.C., Section 3568, in behalf of defendant be and the same is hereby overruled.

19 Royal W. Savage
United States District Judge

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

Frederick G. Williams, Jr.,
P.M.B. 11155H,

Petitioner,

vs.

Warden, United States Peni-
tentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas,
and
Warden, Medical Center for
Federal Prisoners, Springfield,
Missouri,

Respondents.

Criminal Nos. 12764 and 12774.

FILED

APR - 4 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

ORDER

Motion to Vacate Sentence filed January 14, 1957, and the fourteen supplements in connection therewith; Motion for Writ of Habeas Corpus Ad Testificandum, Motion for Writ of Duces Tecum by Subpoena, and Motion for an Order Duces Tecum, all filed March 28, 1957, pursuant to Title 28, U.S.C., Section 2255, are and all of them hereby overruled in their entirety.

Loyce H. Savage

United States District Judge

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America
v.
Fred Meredith Sheets

No. 13,002 - Criminal

FILED

APR - 5 1957

NOBLE C. HCOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 5th day of April, 19 57 came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and 1 by counsel, Phil Graves.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of 2 guilty
of the offense of having wilfully and feloniously obtained
by deception from the United States Post Office at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the
Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, mail contained in a sack addressed
to Healing Waters, Inc, Tulsa, Oklahoma, in violation of Title 18, U.S.C.,
Section 1708, as charged in count number one of the information;

XXXXXX
as charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of 4

One (1) Year.

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
IT IS ADJUDGED that

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Charles H. Froeh
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Royce H. Savage
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: 6

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Jacqueline Fay Meek

}

No. 13,008 - Criminal

FILED

APR - 8 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 8th day of April, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ without counsel; the court advised the defendant of her right to counsel and asked her whether she desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that she waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon ~~her~~^{her} plea of² guilty of the offense of being in contempt of court for failing to appear before the United States Grand Jury after a subpoena was duly served upon her for such appearance, as charged in the accusation for contempt of court.

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Thirty (30) Days.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

B. Hayden Crawford
U. S. Attorney

Byrce H. Savage
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

Frederick G. Williams, Jr.,

Petitioner

vs.

United States of America,

Respondent.

Criminal No. 12764 and 12774.

FILED

APR 10 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

ORDER

The motion of Frederick G. Williams, Jr., dated April 8, 1957, being a Notice of Appeal and request for an appeal in forma pauperis, pursuant to Title 28, U.S.C., Section 1915; 18 U.S.C., Section 3732; 28 U.S.C., Section 2253; 28 U.S.C., Section 2255; and Rule 37a of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, having been considered this date, and the court being advised in the premises finds that the request to appeal as a pauper should be denied for the reason that this appeal from the order of this court, dated April 4, 1957, overruling the Motion to Vacate and its fourteen supplements; Motion for Writ of Habeas Corpus Ad Testificandum; Motion for Writ of Ducus Tecum By Subpoena, and Motion for an Order Ducus Tecum is not taken in good faith.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the request for an appeal in forma pauperis as contained in the Notice of Appeal ^{dated} ~~filed~~ April 8, 1957, be and the same is hereby denied.

FURTHERMORE, IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED by the court that the appeal may not be taken in forma pauperis since it is not taken in good faith.

18/ Royal W. Savage
United States District Judge

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

APR 12 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

United States of America

v.

Raymond Demitrie Zayat

No. 12,988 - Criminal

On this 12th day of April, 1957, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Pat Malloy.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of not guilty and a finding of guilty of the offense of having devised a scheme to obtain property by means of false representations, well knowing at the time that representations were false, which scheme consisted of a gross overstatement as to his Cash on Hand and in Bank and a gross understatement as to his Accounts Payable on a Dun & Bradstreet form, dated January 15, 1954, knowingly made for the purpose of obtaining credit from various wholesale and manufacturing merchandise houses in New York City, New York, and in Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the purpose of executing such scheme, knowingly caused to be delivered by the United States Post Office Department, according to the direction thereon, the described Dun & Bradstreet form, which was addressed to the office of Dun & Bradstreet in Tulsa, Oklahoma, as charged in Count number One of the information;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Four (4) Months.

IT IS ADJUDGED that execution of sentence be stayed until April 29, 1957, at 9:00 A. M.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Charles H. Fwoeb
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Royce H. Savage
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) *Mignon Garrison*
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

FILED

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

APR 12 1957

United States of America

v.

Elmer Allen Poole

No. 13,010 - Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 12th day of April, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having on or about April 7, 1957, transported in interstate commerce from St. Louis, Missouri, to Shidler, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1954 Buick, Serial No. 4 A 1 - 166111, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen, as charged in Count number One of the information;

~~as charged in~~
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Five (5) Years.

~~IT IS ADJUDGED that~~
~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Reggie H. Savage
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) Majorie Garnier
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

APR 12 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

United States of America

v.

Esther Marie Harley

No. 13,009 - Criminal

On this 12th day of April, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of her right to counsel and asked her whether she desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that she waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having had in her possession a certain check, to-wit: Check No. 74,522,892, dated March 3, 1956, in the amount of \$49.60, drawn on the Treasurer of the United States, and payable to Verna L. Patrick, which check had theretofore been stolen from a mail box located at 705 West 4th Street, Apartment B, Tulsa, Oklahoma, an authorized depository for mail, she then well knowing such check to have been so stolen; for the purpose of obtaining or receiving from the United States a sum of money, did falsely forge the endorsement of said check; and she uttered and published as true such forged writing; as charged in Counts number One, Two and Three of the information;

~~and the court~~ and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count One - Two (2) Years.
Count Two - Two (2) Years.
Count Three - Two (2) Years.

It IS ADJUDGED that the sentences imposed in Counts Two and Three shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

John Morley
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Royce H. Savage
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

.....
Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this day of

(Signed)
Clerk

(By)
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

APR 24 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

United States of America
v.
Bernard Neil Williams

No. 12,999 Criminal

On this 24th day of April, 1957, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Paul Gotcher.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant ~~has been convicted upon his plea of~~ having entered his plea of not guilty of the offense of violating Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 371 by conspiring to wilfully import intoxicating liquors into the State of Oklahoma in violation of Section 1262 of Title 18; and carry on the business of wholesale and retail liquor dealer and wilfully fail to pay the special taxes therefor, in violating of Sec. 5691 of Title 26, U. S. C., as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment;

~~XXXXXX~~ and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court;

~~XXXXXX~~ It is ~~adjudged~~ that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

~~XXXXXX~~ It is ~~adjudged~~ that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of ~~XXXXXX~~ and the Government having presented its evidence, the defendant moved for acquittal, ~~for lack of evidence~~ and the motion for acquittal was sustained. *because of insufficient*

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant, Bernard Neil Williams, is discharged and his bond exonerated.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

J. Hayden Crawford
U. S. Attorney

Loyce H. Savage
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Clifford E. Wells

No. 12,993 Criminal

FILED

APR 24 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 24th day of April, 1957, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, L. Keith Smith.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant ~~has been convicted upon his plea of~~ having entered his plea of not guilty of the offenses of violating Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 371 by conspiring to wilfully import intoxicating liquors into the State of Oklahoma in violation of Section 1262 of Title 18; and carry on the business of wholesale and retail liquor dealer and wilfully fail to pay the special taxes therefor, in violation of Sec. 5691 of Title 26, U. S. C., as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment;

~~and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say, why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,~~

~~It is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.~~

~~It is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of~~

and the Government having presented its evidence, the defendant moved for acquittal for lack of evidence and the motion for acquittal was sustained. *because of insufficient*

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant, Clifford E. Wells, is discharged and his bond exonerated.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

L. Hayden Crawford
U. S. Attorney

Raymond H. Savage
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

.....
Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this day of

(Signed) (By)
Clerk Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Theopolis Scoggins

No. 12,999 Criminal

FILED

APR 26 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 25th day of April, 1957, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Gordon L. Patten.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been ~~convicted upon his plea of~~ found not guilty of the offenses of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 371 by conspiring to wilfully import intoxicating liquors into the State of Oklahoma in violation of Section 1262 of Title 18; and carry on the business of wholesale and retail liquor dealer and wilfully fail to pay the special taxes therefor, in violation of Sec. 5691 of Title 26, U. S. C., as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment.

~~and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown on appearing to the Court,~~

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is ~~guilty as charged and convicted~~ not guilty.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby ~~committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of~~ discharged and his bond exonerated.

~~It is ADJUDGED that~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

G. Hayden Crawford
U. S. Attorney

Royce H. Lange
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

Leonard William Middleton,

Defendant.

Criminal No. 12762

FILED

MAY - 1 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

ORDER

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus Ad Testificandum and Motion to Vacate filed February 5, 1957, are without merit and should be overruled as the Court clearly had jurisdiction in this case because there was in fact common law forgery involved and the case does, therefore, not come under the ruling in the case of United States v. Yates decided in this Court on October 4, 1956.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the aforementioned Writ of Habeas Corpus Ad Testificandum and Motion to Vacate filed by the defendant be and the same are hereby overruled.

Roy A. Savage
United States District Judge

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Jay L. Jones

No. 12,999 Criminal

MAY - 3 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 3rd day of May, 1957 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Frank Hickman.

It is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of not guilty, and a verdict of guilty of the offense of violating Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 371 by conspiring to wilfully import intoxicating liquors into the State of Oklahoma in violation of Section 1262 of Title 18, as charged in Count One of the Indictment.

as charged, and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted. in Count One.

It is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count One: One (1) Year and pay a fine in the sum of One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00), and that he be further imprisoned until payment of the fine or until he is otherwise discharged by law.

It is ADJUDGED that the defendant is not guilty as charged in Count Two.

It is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

/s/ B. HAYDEN CRAWFORD
U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 3rd day of May, 1957

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Paul J. Livingston

No. 12,999 Criminal

MAY - 3 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 3rd day of May, 1957, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Irvine E. Ungerman.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of not guilty, and a verdict of guilty of the offense of violating Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 371 by conspiring to wilfully import intoxicating liquors into the State of Oklahoma in violation of Section 1262 of Title 18, as charged in Count One of the Indictment;

as charged:
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count 1: One (1) Year, and pay a fine in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000.00) Dollars, and that he be further imprisoned until payment of the fine or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law.

It is Adjudged that

It is Adjudged that the defendant is not guilty as charged in Count Two.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ B. HAYDEN CRAWFORD
U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 3rd day of May, 1957

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Jack Gott

No. 12,999 Criminal

FILED

MAY - 3 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 3rd day of May, 1957, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Frank Hickman.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ^{not} guilty, and a verdict of guilty of the offense of violating Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 371 by conspiring to wilfully import intoxicating liquors into the State of Oklahoma in violation of Section 1262 of Title 18, as charged in Count One of the Indictment;

~~as charged~~
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count 1: One (1) Year and pay a fine in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000.00) Dollars, and that he be further imprisoned until payment of the fine or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law.

~~It is ADJUDGED that~~
It is Adjudged that the defendant is not guilty as charged in Count Two.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ E. HAYDEN CRAWFORD
U S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____ (By) _____
Clerk Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

MAY - 3 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

United States of America

v.

Leo Brantley Jackson

No. 12,999 Criminal

On this 3rd day of May, 1957, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Irvine E. Ungerman.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of not guilty, and a verdict of guilty of the offense of violating Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 371 by conspiring to wilfully import intoxicating liquors into the State of Oklahoma in violation of Section 1262 of Title 18, as charged in Count One of the Indictment;

as charged
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

One (1) Year in Count One.

It Is Adjudged that the defendant is not guilty as charged in Count Two.

IT IS ADJUDGED that
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ B. HAYDEN CRAWFORD
U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 3rd day of May, 1957

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Johnny E. Cole

No. 12,999 Criminal

MAY - 3 1957

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U.S. District Court

On this 3rd day of May, 1957, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Irvine E. Ungerman.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of not guilty, and a verdict of guilty of the offense of violating Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 371 by conspiring to wilfully import intoxicating liquors into the State of Oklahoma in violation of Section 1262 of Title 18, as charged in Count One of the Indictment;

as charged and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

One (1) Year in Count One.

It is Adjudged that the defendant is not guilty as charged in Count Two.

IT IS ADJUDGED that

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ B. HAYDEN CRAWFORD
U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 3rd day of May, 1957

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.